

From: [Graeme Thornton](#)
To: [SIDS](#)
Cc: [Bernice Cahill](#); [David O'Leary](#)
Subject: RE: ACP-323579-25- Proposed Windfarm development of 7 Turbines, 110kV substation and associated works within the townlands of Leitrim, Lumville, Ballinla, Clarkeville, Ballyfore Big, Ballyfore Little, Ballyeakin and Ballykilleen, Co. Offaly
Date: Monday 29 September 2025 08:59:45
Attachments: [HSE- Prescribed body notification 20250926.pdf](#)

Caution: This is an **External Email** and may have malicious content. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Hi Ellen

We have reissued the prescribed body notification to the HSE, by hard copy to the given below address. We amended the submission date on it to allow six weeks for the HSE to respond. I've attached a copy of it here in pdf. Let me know if you want me to send the Commission a hard copy for your records.

Regards

Graeme

From: SIDS <sids@pleanala.ie>
Sent: 26 September 2025 12.53
To: David O'Leary <david.oleary@statkraft.com>
Subject: ACP-323579-25- Proposed Windfarm development of 7 Turbines, 110kV substation and associated works within the townlands of Leitrim, Lumville, Ballinla, Clarkeville, Ballyfore Big, Ballyfore Little, Ballyeakin and Ballykilleen, Co. Offaly

You don't often get email from sids@pleanala.ie. [Learn why this is important](#)

Dear Sir/Madam,

I have been asked by An Coimisiún Pleanála to refer to the above mentioned application.

The Commission have been advised that the Health and Safety Executive (HSE) did not receive your letter to them dated 3rd September 2025.

The Commission requests that you reissue the correspondence to the following address (National Business Service Unit, National Environmental Health Service, HSE, 2nd Floor Oak House, Millennium Park, Naas, Co Kildare, W91 KDC2). Please allow for six weeks for any subsequent submission to the Commission.

Furthermore, please forward a copy of the reissued correspondence to the Commission for their records.

Yours faithfully,
Ellen Moss
Executive Officer

Fógra Rúin: Tá an ríomhphost seo agus aon chomhaid atá nasctha leis faoi rún agus dírithe amháin don seolaí. Má bhfuair tú an ríomhphost seo trí earráid, déan teagmháil le bainisteoir an chórais.

Tabhair faoi deara led thoil: aon tuairimí nochtaithe san ríomhphost seo is iad tuairimí an tseoltóra féin agus níl sé intuigthe gurb iad tuairimí An Coimisiún Pleanála nó go gcloíonn siad le polasaithe ráite An Coimisiún.

Confidentiality Notice: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the addressee. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager.

Please Note: any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views or accord with the stated policies of An Coimisiún Pleanála.